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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

A MUR 1822

Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition

Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition Voters' Alliance
and Jeffrey Blum, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 3,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1822:

1. Find reason to believe that the
Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition Voters' Alliance and
Jeffrey Blum, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 and
take no further action.

Find no reason to believe that the
Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b. -

Close the file.

Approve the letters attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
December 28, 1984.

(Continued)




MUR 1822

Certification

General Counsel's Report
Signed December 28, 1984

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry
and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-28-84, 1:16
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 12-31-84, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jamuary 4, 1985

Gail Sherred
1616 Kuntz Road
Brie, PA 16509

Dear Ms. Sherred:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 15, 1984 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents, there is reason to
believe that the Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition Voters'
Alliance and Jeffrey Blum, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. '
§ 4414. However, after considering the circumstances of the
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action. 1In
addition, the Commission found no reason to believe that the
Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.
Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate Ge al Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jamary 4, 1985

Rex Weil, Esquire
Thomas A. Asher, P.C.
1819 H Street, N.W.
Suite 620

Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1822

Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition

Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition Voters' Alliance
and Jeffrey Blum, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Weil:

On January 3, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that The Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition Voters' Alliance’
and Jeffrey Blum, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") in connection with the above referenced MUR.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action. 1In
addition, the Commission found no reason to believe that the
Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition had violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b. Accordingly,the Commission closed the file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds your clients that omission of a
proper disclaimer nevertheless is a violation of the Act and
immediate steps should be taken to insure that this activity does
not occur in the future.




Letter to Rex Weil
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143.

Sincerely, !
ghn Warren McGarry ﬁ
hairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: December 28, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1822 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

: Other (see distribution
Other below)
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Pennsylvania Public Interest MUR 1822
Coalition

Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition Voters' Alliance
and Jeffrey Blum, as treasurer

Y

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

The complainant in this matter alleged that the Pennsylvania

Public Interest Coalition ("PPIC"), a corporation without capital

stock, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by making expenditures for
partisan communications which were distributed to the general
public. The complainant stated that she is not a member of PPIC
nor a part of its executive or administrative personnel and was
handed a flyer on a street corner which advertises a march and
rally for "People Against Reaganism®™ sponsored by PPIC. See
Attachment 1. 1In addition, the complainant sent in copies of two
newspaper articles describing the event and PPIC's activities.
See Attachment 2. The rally was held on October 20, 1984.

On November 7, 1984, counsel for PPIC responded (see
Attachment 3) by saying that the rally was sponsored by PPIC's
separate segregated fund, PPIC Voter's Alliance, and that the
distribution of flyers to the public is a de minimus violation of
the Act. Counsel claims that the flyers should have had Voters'
Alliance name on them as it was Voter's Alliance who paid for

them. Five hundred flyers were printed up at a cost of $17.49.




N2

The only other cost associated with the rally mentioned by
counsel was the payment of compensation by Voter's Alliance for a
part-time staff member who prepared for and participated in the
rally.

Counsel also argues that the flyer is probably outside the
FECA's jurisdiction because it announces an event and was "issue-
oriented,” not "election-orientated,” citing AO 1984-17. Counsel
claims that "Reaganism” is a catch all phrase commonly used to
describe the government's social welfare and human services
policies.

Counsel further stated in his response that payment for the
flyers and other expenditures in connection with the rally would
be reported on Voters' Alliance's 30 Day Post General Election
Report which was filed on December 6, 1984.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U,.S.C. § 441b, a corporation is prohibited
from making a contribution or expenditure in connection with any
federal election. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (2) (A), the term
"contribution or expenditure” does not include communications by
a corporation to its stockholders and executive or administrative
personnel and their families on any subject. Under 11 CFR
§ 114.5(i), a separate segregated fund may, using voluntary
contributions, communicate with the general public, except that
such communications may not solicit contributions from the
general public. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 4414, whenever any person

makes an expenditure for the purpose of financing communications




expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, such communication must clearly state who
paid for such communication and whether or not it was authorized
by a candidate and/or an authorized committee, or its agents.

On its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report, Voters' Alliance
reported an expenditure of $92.83 for salary to Mary Asmonga
Knapp, the staff member who worked on the rally. The purpose of
disbursement was listed as "opposing R. Reagan, endorsing
W. Mondale for President." See Attachment 4. On its 30 Day Post
General Election Report, Voters' Alliance reported expenditures
of $92.67 on 10/29/84 and $422.41 on 11/6/84 for salary to Ms.
Knapp, and a $17.49 payment to Erie Instant Printing. All of
these payments were reported as expenditures on behalf of Mondale
for President. See Attachment S.

Therefore, despite counsel's statements to the contrary,
when taking into account Voters' Alliance reports, the fact that
the march was described as a protest against President Reagan's
policies and the fact that Walter Mondale's son appeared at the
rally, the event must be seen as favoring one candidate over
another in the context of an election and, therefore, had an
election-influencing purpose. Accordingly, the flyer announcing
the rally should be considered as expressly advocating the defeat
of Ronald Reagan. As such, it was required to state who paid for
and authorized it. As the flyer did not state that it was paid
for by Voters' Alliance, which it was, and did not state whether
or not it was authorized by Walter Mondale and/or the Mondale for

President Committee, Inc. ("MPC") (as Mr. Mondale's son appeared




at the rally it appears that it might have been authorized by
MPC), it appears that the flyer was in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission find reason to believe that Voters' Alliance and
Jeffery Blum, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414. However,
in light of the small number of flyers involved and the fact that
the expenditure for the flyer was only $17.49, this Office

recommends that no further action be taken.

With regard to the alleged section 441b violation, as it was
Voters' Alliance and not PPIC which financed the communication,
this Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to
believe that PPIC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b. There is no evidence
that it was PPIC and not Voters' Alliance that sponsored the
rally and there is no evidence that any solicitations were made
at the rally. The flyer did not solicit contributions either.

In addition, counsel for the respondents did produce copies of
pictures from the rally which clearly indicate that the rally was
sponsored by Voters' Alliance. See Attachment 3. Thus, this
Office also recommends that the Commission close the file in this
matter.
III. RECOMMENDATIONS
iLe Find reason to believe that the Pennsylvania Public
Interest Coalition Voters' Alliance and Jeffrey Blum,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d and take no

further action.

Find no reason to believe that the Pennsylvania Public
Interest Coalition violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.




Close the file.

Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

_/_@a@%&u o190

Date Kenneth A. Gross
Associate Generdl Counsel

Attachments

Flyer

Newspaper articles

Response by counsel

Page from 12 Day Pre-General Election Report
Pages from 30 Day Post General Election Report
Proposed letters
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Today’s Debate
Key To Mondaléﬂ?
Victory In State

By GEORGE MILLER

Erie Daily Times Staff Reperter

Ted Mondaie, son of Democratic
presidential rominee Walter Moo-
dale. said Saturday his father could
wig big in Peansylvania if President
Rorald Reagas falters o loday’s de-
baie. but the Mfondaie camp 13 not an-
uCisaULg & redeat of We first debate.

“Yeu weulc tope for the sake of
our couniry that ihe president per-
forms better,” be said.

NMencale said his father and
Resgan are in “a dead heat” in Penn-
syivarua apc that loday’'s debate oz
fore.gr. policy could have a tig effect
on the cutceme. If his father dous as
weil as bde did ip the last debate, be
said. “We could win big in Peansyiva-
[17 T

Mondaie, 27, was in Erie Saturday
for the “'People Against Reaganism™
march and rally. Sponsored by the
Pesasvivama Pudlic Interest Coali-
uog, the rally drew abou: 200 to 250
pecple to protest Reagan's policies.

1= ap iswerview at the Times Pud-
listing Co., Mondale echoed many of
Lis ‘ather's campaign themes. cnti.
ciziag Reagan's ieadership and the
adminisiratien’s cuibacks i govern-
miest programs.

~ondale, a graduate of the Univer-
n.. of Minnesota, has bees cam-
paigning for-bis father since June
i923.

He said his efforts bave been di-
recied toward increasing voter turp-
out. especially for those who “have
bees forgotten by tins administration.
We are hoping that tbose who have
beea attacked and singled out (by
, Reagan) will go to the polls.”

These are tbe people alffected dy

cuidacks in cerwain government pro-
:rm.x“!mvwvouldullulm
{airpess issue. We just have to make
sure our people turn out. A low tarn-
out always belps chubhum even
more in this election.”

Cn recent discussions of Rupns
age. hewd '] don't think the issue is
age. 1:unkit's competency an¢ com-
mand of :be facts.” He said he'is con-
cerned about a “lack of knowledge by
the president on arms control,” lead-
ing 10 a Cedate by lower ievel bureav-
cra's on the adrmnistration policies.

‘We “ave no reason :0 Coudt thu
Prec:zent Reagan warnis peice.” he
sa1¢ But, without a knowlecge of the
istues. e sa1d. “You ¢an-Cream all
vou warL You're not going tc lead us
to a safer world.

“13's true that Reagan bas been a
;706 cteerleacer We agplavd um
for 1bat. Bus we need more tzac that
af 'SeTe gUITE IR0 lhe next century

TED MONDALE

We have a president who's a2 saies-
man and pot a leader.” :

Beside the lack of knowiedge on
arms control. be said. “1 don't know
what else the president dosu't know.
AS 3 citizen, that scares me.”

He said Reagan's anti- mﬂamm pol-
icies bave barmed many ind
and pointed to the closing of chm—
Erie bere in Erie.

“Any cornpany that bas to compete
with foreign goods is hurt greatly.”

He said Reagas made 2 “a very
sharp break” with the bipartisan sup-
port of such issues as the esviron-
ment and arms control.

On toxic waste sites. be s2id, “Be-
fore Reagan, there was a concerted
effort to clean them up.” The Reagan
administration, be said. has cleaned §
of 650 toxic waste sites. “It’s 3 disas-
ter.”

As for speriding. Reagan has made
his {ather “"look like Jack Benny when
it cornes to spending.”

Under Reagan. he said. “Govern-

men: spending has not been cut” and
the tucget deficit has grown subdsian-
tally.

1f a person is looking for a {iscal
conservative. he said. “Ilt's Walter
Moncale, despite what ‘he :Tage
soows.” He said his {atrer has a pro-
gram 10 cut the deficit By two-thirds.

After Saturday’'s raily. Mondale
was at an open house at Democratic
headquarters at 502 Peach.

Times Carriers Attended

.Tacksons’ Cleveland Concert

Lbe ‘g t.s wer: up for the

cie s cselcommanan

carners.

The wrirnore earh Al wham
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November 7, 1984

Tarrant
eral Counsel

Dear' e TarcamEs "

On behalf of the Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition
("PennPIC"), a Pennsylvania nonprofit corpcration, we submit this
letter pursuant to § 437g(a)(l) of the Federal Election Campaign
act ("FECA") in response to a Complaint received by the
Ccmrmiesion on Cctober 17 and supplementec by materials received
e ithescommisSienNcnivictobe re29, I gRA Enen Sl NS herned , el

| S T )
Il R BRI

The Complaint alleges that PennPIC's Erie chapter violated
EC: by (1) making partisan communications in connection with an
October 20, 1984 rally and (2) distributing a flyer (attached to
tne Complaint) announcing the rally. As explained below, the
rally was a legitimate activity of PennPIC's separate segregated
fund, the PennPIC Voter's Alliance ("Voter's Alliance"), and the
flyer's distribution to members of the public, which was paid for
by the Voter's Alliance but inadvertently carried PennPIC's name,
at most is a de minimis violation.**

Penn?IC and Voter's Alliance

PennPIC is a voluntary organization with over 20,000 menmbers
throuchout Pennsylvania. It engages in issue education and

ne facts set forth herein were provided by PennPIC: its
ive Director has reviewed the contents of this letter for

~
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aévocacy, as well as occasional electoral communication to its
~emLers.

TennPIC is headguartered in Philadelphia and has regional
cffices in five other Pennsylvania cities. The Erie chapter
cffice has only one full-time program staff person and relies
hezvily on part-time and volunteer support. Because chapters do
nct nave the same familiarity with FECA or access to legal
Penn®IC's (and the Voter's Alliance's) Philadelphie

+ 211 chepters have been instructeé to clear electicn
ers with PennPIC's headqguarters.
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anPIC's separate secrecated fund, the Voter's Alliance, is

red w1th the Commission (Identificaticn Ko. 000163188).
ice is in PennPIC's Philadelphia headquarters. The

er's Alliance ccmmunicates PennPIC's views on elections to the

lic, and complies with FECA's registration and reporting
cuirements.
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The Rally and the Newspaper Article

Zne Octcoer 20, 1984 rally clearly was sponsored by the
“cter's illiance: to the extent the Erie Dailv stories submitted
oy the ccmplainant indicate otherwise, they zre in error.*
Banners and signs at the rally identified it as a Voter's
Rlliance activity (see attached photographs) and an announcement
was made from the podium to that effect. No PennPIC employees
appeared at the rally on work time or as a work assignment. No
contributions to PennPIC or the Voter's 2lliance were solicited
at the rally.

s. Mary Asmcnga is employed part-time by the Voter's
2lliance and part-time by PennPIC. She rendered services to both
entities during the weeks preceeding the rally and was paid
separately by each. Specifically, Ms. Asmonga was compensated by
Voter's Alliance for all time spent preparing for and
participating in the rally: her criticisms of Reagan
administration domestic policies quoted in the October 12, 1984
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Zlection Commission
(PennPIC)

Erie Daily story attached to the Complaint were made at a Voter's
#lliance news conference announcing the rally.*

Tne Tlver

The total cost of the Erie chapter's flyer was 517.49.**
PIC has no knowledge of any distribution at the location
ussed in the Complaint and can only assume that a veclunteer
mecne not ccnnected with PennPIC gave a copy to the
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n PennPIC's as the sponsor of the event. Had the flyer
to Philadelphia for approval by Voter's Alliance or
the error would have been corrected.***

Moreover, the flyer probably is outside FECA's coverage, It
merely anncunces an event:; it does not mention any federal
electicn, Mr. Reagan's candidacy, or anything suggesting voting
in a federal election. Rather it invites citizens to a rally
aseinst "Reaganism," a catch-all phrase commeonly uses to describe
tne ccvernment's social welfare and human services pclicies.

* Her comments, even had they been paid for by PennPIC, were
outside FECA because they were (1) issue-oriented (see A.O0. 1984-
17) anéd (2) delivered at a news conference that involved de
minimis cost (see A.O. 1984-23).

** The printing bill was submitted to and paid by Voter's
tlliance. A copy is'attached.

*** pennPIC does not dispute that some flyers were distributed
to the public as described in this Complaint. Such distribution
was made by volunteers or persons unconnected with PennPIC who
cbtained copies of the flyer. At this point, we have not been
eg-le to determine how many of the 500 flyers were handed out in
t%iz manner. Hcwever, PennPIC has several remaininc in its
, o that the expense involvec in producing and
2tinc the flver to the public is less than $17.49.

©
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R~1522 (PennPll)
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Therefore, the flyer is "issue-oriented;" not "election-
oriented."* It contains no words of express advocacy.
See Zuckley v, Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 39=44, 75-82 (19753).

ndditionally, the flyer does not sclicit contributions to

nv campaign or PAC (or any other organization, including
PennPIC).

incdicated by the facts cited above, if PennPIC violated
= all, it was, at worst, a de minimis violaticn, involving
,,,4, handpbill distributed with the corpcration's name on it
The rally announced in the flyer was a
fectly leg1t1ma.e activity of the Voter's Alliance. Moreover,

ennPIC and Voter.'s Alliance have made cood faith efforts to
comply with FECA.

hAccordingly, the Commission should take no further action in
this matter.

messectfully submitted,

K3 //
Py /

Thomas R.

[~ w-

Rex Wei

1"‘7”_

Enclosure

cc: Jeff Blum
David Kairys:,

O
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1C64-17 at 2-3 (National Richt to Life Committee).

1¢84-14 (United States Defense Ccmmittee, Inc.),
subject of litigation in USDC v. FEC, Civil Action
(.D.%.Y., filed March 282, 1984). See also, FEC +,

'
Citizens For Life, Inc., 2% ©. Supp. 646 (D.Mass.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rex Weil, Esgquire
Thomas A. Asher, P.C.
1819 H Street, N.W.
Suite 620

washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1822

Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition

Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition Voters' Alliance
and Jeffrey Blum, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Weil:

On January , 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that The Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition Voters' Alliance
and Jeffrey Blum, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") in connection with the above referenced MUR.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to take no further action. 1In
addition, the Commission found no reason to believe that the
Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition had violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b. Accordingly, the Commission closed the file.

The file in this matter will be made part of the public
record within 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials
to appear on the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds your clients that omission of a
proper disclaimer nevertheless is a violation of the Act and
immediate steps should be taken to insure that this activity does .
not occur in the future.

Attackwment b‘ @




Letter to Rex Weil
Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Gail Sherred
1616 Kuntz Road
Erie, PA 16509

MUR 1822
Dear Ms. Sherred:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 15, 1984 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents, there is reason to
believe that the Pennsylvania Public .Interest Coalition Voters'
Alliance and Jeffrey Blum, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d. BHowever, after considering the circumstances of the
matter, the Commission determined to take no further action. 1In
addition, the Commission found no reason to believe that the
Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b.
Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this
matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: December 7, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1822 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive ;
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive .
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION conussmu ; ;,,F
1325 K Street, N.W. ... -IEC
Washington, D.C. 20463 SETARY

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S Bﬂ:ﬂép} A9: 55

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR 1822
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION lq(1[§5£ DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

10° BY OGC 10/17/84
7 DATE OFTLL%AOTIFI TION TO
RESPONDENT 10/22/84

STAFF MEMBER M. Tarrant
COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Gail Sherred

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition;
Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition
Voters' Alliance and Jeffrey Blum,
as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b, 4414
11 C.F.R. § 114.5(1)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports filed by Pennsylvania
Public Interest Voters' Alliance

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complainant alleges the Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition ("PPIC"), a corporation without capital stock, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b and 11 C.F.R. § 114.3(a) by making expenditures
for partisan communications which were distributed to the general
public. The complainant states that she is not a member of PPIC
nor a part of its executive or administrative personnel and was
handed a flyer on a street corner which advertises a march and
rally for "People Against Reaganism" sponsored by PPIC. In
addition, the complainant sent in copies of two newspaper

articles describing the event and PPIC's activities.




ANALYSIS

On November 7, 1984, counsel for PPIC responded by saying
that the rally was sponsored by PPIC's separate segregated fund,
PPIC Voter's Alliance, and that the distribution of flyers to the
public is a de minimus violation of the Act. Counsel claims that
the flyers should have had Voters' Alliance name on them as it
was Voter's Alliance who paid for them. Five hundred flyers were
printed up at a cost of $17.49. The only other cost associated
with the rally mentioned by counsel was the payment of
compensation by Voter's Alliance for a part-time staff member who
prepared for and participated in the rally.

Counsel also argues that the flyer is probably outside
FECA's jurisdiction because it announces an event and was "issue-
oriented, " not "election-orientated,” citing AO 1984-17. Counsel
claims that "Reaganism”™ is a catch all phrase commonly used to
describe the government's social welfare and human services
policies. However, after reading the news accounts of the rally
and taking into account the fact that Walter Mondale's son
appeared at the rally, it appears that the event was for the
purpose of influencing a federal election.

Counsel stated in his response that payment for the flyers
and other expenditures in connection with the rally will be
reported on Voters' Alliance's 30 Day Post General Election
Report which is due December 6, 1984. As this Office wishes to
analyze the expenditures in connection with the rally before

making its recommendations to the Commission, a report with such
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recommendations will be circulated to the Commission after the 30

Day Post General Election Report is filed by Voters' Alliance.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel




Law OFFICES
THOMAS R. AsHER, P. C.
1819 H STREET, N. W,
SuITE 620
WasHINGTON, D. C. 20006

(202) 452-1540
THOMAS R. ASHER

REx WEIL

November 7, 1984

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant BY MESSENGER
Office of General Counsel 7
Federal Election Commission !
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR-1822 (Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition)

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

Oon behalf of the Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition
("PennPIC"), a Pennsylvania nonprofit corporation, we submit this
letter pursuant to § 437g(a)(l) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act ("FECA") in response to a Complaint received by the
Commission on October 17 and supplemented by materials received
by the Commission on October 29, 1984 from Gail Sherred, an
individual.*

The Complaint alleges that PennPIC's Erie chapter violated
FECA by (1) making partisan communications in connection with an
October 20, 1984 rally and (2) distributing a flyer (attached to
the Complaint) announcing the rally. As explained below, the
rally was a legitimate activity of PennPIC's separate segregated
fund, the PennPIC Voter's Alliance ("Voter's Alliance"), and the
flyer's distribution to members of the public, which was paid for
by the Voter's Alliance but inadvertently carried PennPIC's name,
at most is a de minimis violation.**

PennPIC and Voter's Alliance

PennPIC is a voluntary organization with over 20,000 members
throughout Pennsylvania. It engages in issue education and

* The facts set forth herein were provided by PennPIC: its
Executive Director has reviewed the contents of this letter for
accuracy.

** YVoter's Alliance will report to the FEC this expenditure and
any other expenditures in connection with the rally (that are not’
covered in its pre-election report) in its post-election report.




THoMAas R. AsHER, P. C.

Federal Election Commission
Re: MUR-1822 (PennPIC)
November 7, 1984

Page 2

advocacy, as well as occasional electoral communication to its
members.

PennPIC is headquartered in Philadelphia and has regional
offices in five other Pennsylvania cities. The Erie chapter
office has only one full-time program staff person and relies
heavily on part-time and volunteer support. Because chapters do
not have the same familiarity with FECA or access to legal
counsel as PennPIC's (and the Voter's Alliance's) Philadelphia
headquarters, all chapters have been instructed to clear election
related matters with PennPIC's headquarters.

PennPIC's separate segregated fund, the Voter's Alliance, is
registered with the Commission (Identification No. 000163188).

o Its office is in PennPIC's Philadelphia headquarters. The
Voter's Alliance communicates PennPIC's views on elections to the

o public, and complies with FPECA's registration and reporting
requirements.

The Rally and the Newspaper Article

- The October 20, 1984 rally clearly was sponsored by the
Voter's Alliance; to the extent the Erie Daily stories submitted
L0 by the complainant indicate otherwise, they are in error.*

Banners and signs at the rally identified it as a Voter's

<) Alliance activity (see attached photographs) and an announcement

- was made from the podium to that effect. No PennPIC employees
appeared at the rally on work time or as a work assignment. No

(€= contributions to PennPIC or the Voter's Alliance were solicited
at the rally.

LEN

s Ms. Mary Asmonga is employed part-time by the Voter's

Alliance and part-time by PennPIC. She rendered services to both
entities during the weeks preceeding the rally and was paid
separately by each. Specifically, Ms. Asmonga was compensated by
Voter's Alliance for all time spent preparing for and
participating in the rally: her criticisms of Reagan
administration domestic policies quoted in the October 12, 1984

* A letter was sent by PennPIC to the Erie Daily on October 22,
1984 explaining the error.




TroMAs R. ASHER, P. C.

Federal Election Commission
Re: MUR-1822 (PennPIC)
November 7, 1984

Page 3

Erie Daily story attached to the Complaint were made at a Voter's
Alllance news conference announcing the rally.*

The Flzer

The total cost of the Erie chapter's flyer was $17.49.**
PennPIC has no knowledge of any distribution at the location
discussed in the Complaint and can only assume that a volunteer
or someone not connected with PennPIC gave a copy to the
complainant, Ms. Sherred.

Clearly, it would have been preferrable for the flyer
announcing the rally to have carried the Voter's Alliance's name
rather than PennPIC's as the sponsor of the event. Had the flyer
been sent to Philadelphia for approval by Voter's Alliance or
PennPIC, the error would have been corrected.***

Moreover, the flyer probably is outside FECA's coverage. It
merely announces an event: it does not mention any federal
election, Mr. Reagan's candidacy, or anything suggesting voting
in a federal election. Rather it invites citizens to a rally
against "Reaganism," a catch-all phrase commonly used to describe
the government's social welfare and human services policies.

* Her comments, even had they been paid for by PennPIC, were
outside FECA because they were (1) issue-oriented (see A.0. 1984-
17) and (2) delivered at a news conference that involved de
minimis cost (see A.O0. 1984-23).

** The printing bill was submitted to and paid by Voter's
Alliance. A copy is attached.

*** pennPIC does not dispute that some flyers were distributed
to the public as described in this Complaint. Such distribution
was made by volunteers or persons unconnected with PennPIC who
obtained copies of the flyer. At this point, we have not been
able to determine how many of the 500 flyers were handed out in
this manner. However, PennPIC has several remaining in its
possession, so that the expense involved in producing and
distributing the flyer to the public is less than $17.49.




THOMAS R. ASHER, P. C.

Federal Election Commission
Re: MUR-1822 (PennPIC)
November 7, 1984

Page 4

Therefore, the flyer is "issue-oriented," not "election-
oriented."* It contains no words of express advocacy.
See Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 39-44, 75-82 (1975).

Additionally, the flyer does not solicit contributions to
any campaign or PAC (or any other organization, including
PennPIC).

Conclusion

As indicated by the facts cited above, if PennPIC violated
FECA at all, it was, at worst, a de minimis violation, involving
a $17.49 handbill distributed with the corporation's name on it
instead of the PAC's. The rally announced in the flyer was a
perfectly legitimate activity of the Voter's Alliance. Moreover,
PennPIC and Voter's Alliance have made good faith efforts to
comply with FECA.

Accordingly, the Commission should take no further action in
this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

homas R. Asher
ﬂf:_~(¢L4(
Rex Weil Bt
Enclosure

cc: Jeff Blum
David Kairys, Esqg.

* See A.O. 1984-17 at 2-3 (National Right to Life Committee).
Compare A.O. 1984-14 (United States Defense Committee, Inc.),
currently the subject of litigation in USDC v. FEC, Civil Action
No. 84-CV-450 (N.D.N.Y., filed March 28, 1984). See also, FEC v.
Massachusetts Citizens For Life, Inc., 589 F. Supp. 646 (D.Mass.
1984).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 30, 1984

SPECIAL DELIVERY
RETURN RECEIPT.REQUESTED

Rex Weil, Esquire
Thomas A. Asher, P.C.
1819 H Street, N.W.
Suite 620

washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1822
Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition

Dear Mr. Weil:

On October 22, 1984, your client was notified that the
Federal Election Commission had received a complaint alleging
violations of sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. On October 29, 1984, the Commission received
additional material submitted by the complainant in connection
with the above-captioned matter. A copy of the material is
enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please‘ébntact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff person assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Gengral Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 30, 1984

Gail Sherred
1616 Kuntz Road
Erie, Pennsylvania 16509
Dear Ms. Sherred:

This is to acknowledge the receipt of the supplemental
material relating to your October 17, 1984, complaint. The
material has been given to the staff person handling that matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Cheryl Thomas at
(202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Chagles.
Gg}ér al

Associate"Gengral Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gz;;é
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Section D

I Tdday’s Debate
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Reagan) will go to the polls.”

. These are the people affected by
cutbacks in certain government pro-

grams. *1 guess you would it the

fairness issue. We just have to

the president on arms control,” lead-
ing to a debate by lower level bureau-
crats on the administration policies.

“We have no reason to doubt that
President Reagan wants peace.” he
said. But, without a knowledge of the
issues. he said, “You can dream all
you want. You're not going to jead us
to a safer world. :

“It's true that Reagan bas been a
good cheerleader. We applasd bim
for that. But we need more than that
as we're going into the next century.

-

Victory In State

IR R TR AN

of €50 tozic waste sites. “It's a disas-
m.n

As for speriding, Reagan has made
his father “look like Jack Benny when
it comes to spending.”

Under Reagan. he said, “Govern-
ment spending has not been cut” and
the budget deficit has grown substan-
tially.

If a person 1s looking for a fiscal
conservative, he said, “It's Walter
Mondale, despite what the image
shows.” He said his father has a pro-
gram to cut the deficit by two-thirds.

After Saturday’s rally, Mondale
was at an open house at Democratic
headquarters at 3502 Peach.

Times Carriers Attended
Tacksons’ Cleveland Concert

the lights went up for the carriers.

ctame: Tasin's amelammmanan

The winner ench af wham
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cemteseais Bas if to s nencbers.

‘rhus vermas to be the caza with the
Fenn:vivania Public Interest Lc"“
s1or, Loown 3z PonnPIC

1zon’lC was behlnd last Sadur-
day's “Maich Agaist RragnalsM” in

€ric, rhethier Wiz orgisnization actu
aily "spor:-wedd” the anii-lleapan ral-
ly may e & techmcality Aceneding
to lecal I'ancerat, ey gladly en-
seaciagesd Ted Mondale, Walter Mon-
o, te lead the saarch, i
which ahunt 250 people: parileipated.
At auy rate, PaaPIC aucouaced the
wveit 2ad Leoi credid tue it

The or-nization sivo bas rrudorse
Democratlc candidats Jim Youag for
Congress. ‘That's wo tciiestion on
Yoiung. Like ninst cqadidates, he is
hapy to gel enctuisciaents lrom
groups thiat appear Lo represent large:
wurebers ot ueople interested in het-
ter goverianent.

Hete 3 wha! we krow abuut
PeanPlIC. It uses the shugng “Citizen
Action for tle Elphtics.” It Is regis-
tercd with the Pennsyivania Depart-
ment of Siate’s Commission on Chard-
table Oryganizationz. v liste offices in
Philasdetpia, Harrisbury, Pittsburgh,
Allmm n au.l “rie. .
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ennlPIC bas A platforre that
sounds aiivsistic enough: “Jobs for
ail; deiending basle buvinan needs;
fighting inflation; the cighl to good
kealth; fair-share taxcs; rive cur
nrighbor hoeels, aud inakicg Tosae:
~acy work.” It says 84 perceat of its
funds corme from cantribullons
(membersinps), 12 peicent  fram
graais; nd lour jarccat from special
eveps. It says that 65 peccent of ite
mon2y is spant ~n lehtylag, ergrnlz-
lng, vduc.Uon and reacareh: 24 per-
cent §or fundratsies: and 10 poreent
{or ad.ainizuaticn.

iVow here in its plativrm, o in the
selcs pitch used by al leust one
PennPIC rzerult-c goleg door to doar
in Millereek in Augnst, is th2e a hint
the oigant.atlon endorses polities
candidales. Residents were asked Lo
Join with a pledge ot §i2, 315, $24 or
mare. An brie Daily Tcm«s ceporier
who was appraached agreed to join.

The recrpiter, John Biggle, aald the
coalltion was basically geared to re
search cf public issues éuch ax ulilily
vates, bringing the facts to the public,
and endorsing courses of action on
those issves. Biggie, a volunteer,
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rcemad lo be slucere in dezcribing
the orpanization’s functions ond
RORHR

The Hiercture seemia to confirns 2
non-pelitical strace. It savy tiat in ity
first four years PenalIC lohbied'
aaainet deconirsl of aateral 898 pric-
es, fur a stite rejulaticn requiring
utilitics to purchase gas from the
ivast erpensive supgliers, for the
Camprelensive Ulility leform Bill;
sgoinst rule hikes for 1321l Telephone
long-distance service; for a right-to-
know provision on toxic wastex in
Pennsylvania, Including where huz-,
ardous naterials are pioduced, used
end duinped; and against a propnsal
{hat would have allowed an increa»
{n consumer intcrest rates ou charge
cards.

The organization claims to be a ro-
»lition of community, religious, sen
ivr clllzens am) labor groups awd
thousands of other Individual mem-
bers “who are fed up with skyrockel-
ing prices and vanishing johs, and
frustrated by unresponsive govern-
ment  and  Irresponsible  corpora-
tions.”

Those plcdging $15 or nore for
theiz memnbership were prowmised a
guarterly news letter. But we have
seen no newsleli~r since August.
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There is 2 “Citizen Actiwn Metwer)

“through which the or ganizs.ifon proif

2.3 to poll inembers on inpurtant i‘
sles,

There Is a vague refcrence in m
lllerature (o “PernPIiC Vaters Al
ance.” Thal apparently is the arm ¢

the urgaalzation that directly or ind.}

rectly endorses candidotes. s,

NMowhere In the Yilzrature o in the -
sales pitch Is there any mention |
whatsocv: o endorrements of can-
didates. T fact, Biggie s=id the or-
g-aizatiod did nol codnrse candi-

alea

The “March Agaiant Reaganism™
was a belrayal of those who joiucd
PuinPIC pelleving it was a pon-parti-
san research and Information 01 2ani-
zatlen.

Tt.ere is a need (or zuch an orgsnk-
2ation n Penasylvania. Too often,
consumery are nol aware of the state

ece comw—"* ="
TR S e . 0 @@ @S

and federal issucs vial to them. I0

PennPIC wants to be a political or-
ganization, it should sell itsclf as
sock. If it wants to provide the ser-
vives It promised, then it should stay
vut of politics and spend its lime and
tesourcen luforining iis memnbers
abuui comsuner issues.
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Law OrricEs
THoMAas R. AsHER, P. C.
1819 H STREET, N. W.

SuUITE 620
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

(202) 482-1840
THoMASs R. ASHER OF COUNSEL

REx WEIL SusaN S. LIBERMAN
(]
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Ms. Marybeth Tarrant

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commissaion
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

o
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.
.
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R
o
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Re: MUR-1822 (Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition)

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

Please find enclosed a Statement of Designation of Counsel
in the above-captioned case, designating this firm to represent
the Respondent, Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition.

I would appreciate it if you would take whatever steps are
necessary to see that all further correspondence in this matter
is directed to this office at the above address.

Ve

Enclosure
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waz or comnsEL:. T homes  Agher

ADDRESS: . EAAT I s
; © Wash, DN 20006

T2LEPZONE: 20)- 453~ /S4D

g

.The abgve-named'individual is Se:eby designateé.as my .

counsel and is authorized to receive zny notifications and other

ccrnatnications from the Commission and to act on ny behalf before

the Ccmnission.

[0]326)8 ¢

Date.

Signa

R2ZSPONRDENT'S NAMZ:" :E“"flﬁ‘ Blum
8 Phle (uderest loakition
SIS SIS T
Plil, A [9)0F
g0z rzoxE: f:(«ﬂ_q;-zé]‘) '
'BUSINSSS PHONE: 115~ S E IS




Law OFFICES
=°§AS R. ASHER, P. C
1819 H STREET, N. W.
¢ SUITE 620
'ASHINGTON, D. C. 20006
N

Mot 6Ciog
b STAMP CCL:

Ms. Marybeth Tarrant

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: October 19, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1822 -~ Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

SENSITIVE - EXPEDITE

CIRCULATE ON PINK PAPER

INFORMATIONAL

DISTRIBUTION
Compliance

Audit Matters
Litigation

Closed MUR Letters
Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution

below)




October 19, 1984

The Commission

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counse

MUR 1822 - Pennsylvania Public
Interest Coalition

On October 17, 1984, a complaint was filed by Gail Sherrod.
The complaint alleges that the Pennsylvania Public Interest
Coalition (PPIC), a corporation without capital stock, violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b and 11 C.F.R. § 114.3(a) by making expenditures
for partisan communications which were distributed to the general
public. */ The complainant states that she is not a member of
PPIC nor a part of its executive or administrative personnel and
was handed a flyer on a street corner which advertises a march and
rally for "People Against Reaganism"™ apparently sponsored by
PPIC,.

This Office will make its recommendations to the Commission
upon receipt of the responses or expiration of the 15 day
response period afforded to the Respondent,

*/ It is noted that if this activity was undertaken by PPIC's
separate segregated fund, PPIC Voter's Alliance - Federal Fund,
certain questions are raised pursuant to 26 U.S.C. § 9012 (f).




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 22, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gail Sherred
1616 Kuntz Road
Erie, Pennsylvania 16509

Dear Ms. Sherred:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on October 17, 1984, against Pennsylvania
Public Interest Coalition which alleges violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to
analyze your allegations. The respondent(s) will be notified of
this complaint within 24 hours. You will be notified as soon as
the Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
have or receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to this Office. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedures for
handling complaints.

Please be advised that this matter shall remain confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A)
unless the respondent notifies the Commission in writing that
they wish the matter to be made public.

Sincerely,

Associate Gener Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 22, 1984

SPECIAL DELIVERY
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Pennsylvania Public
Interest Coalition
27 Eouth 1l3th Street
Ninth Floor
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107

RE: MUR 1822

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 17, 1984, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your corporation violated certain sections of the Fecderal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1822. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing, that no action should be taken against your corporation
in connection with this matter. You may respond to the
allegations made against you within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. The complaint may be dismissed by the Commission prior
to receipt of the response if the alleged violations are not
under the jurisdiction of the Commission or if the evidence
submitted does not indicate that a violation of the Act has been
committed. Should the Commission dismiss the complaint, your
corporation will be notified by mailgram. If no response is
filed within the 15 day statutory requirement, the Commission may
take further action based on available information.

You are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly.
In order to facilitate an expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-addressed, postage paid,
special delivery envelope.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

aue are relewant to the Commission's an2lysis of this matter.

SLLBPriete | laramants sHollrs pe ~sud eEar URcer cduhn.,




s

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the

Commission, in writing, that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

s Associate GeneralJCounsel

Enclosures //
Complaint
Procedures
Envelope
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October: 15, 1984

TO: Federal Election Commission m/{/{”(/
C/0 General Council 5

1325 K Street, N. W. 3 123

Washington, D. C. 20463

Gail Sherred, the complaintant, of 1616 Kuntz Road, Erie, Pa., makes the
following complaint based on a violation, Section 114 3 of Title 11 of
the Federal Election Code of Federal Regulations as follows:

1, The complaintant is Gail Sherred who resides at 1616 Kuntz Road,
Erie, Pa., and is a Citizen of the United States of America.

2. The offending corporation is a Pennsylvania non 'profit corporation
known as Pennsylvania Public Interest Coalition (commonly referred
to as Penn PIC),

On personal knowledge the complaintant observed the distribution of,
and was handed a document, a copy of which is attached hereto as
Exhibit "A", on October 11, 1984 at approximately 1:10 O'Clock P.Me
in the vacinity of 8th and Peach Street, in the City of Erie, Pa.

The complaintant is not a member of the offending corporation nor
a part of the executive or administrative personnel or its family
or a member of the class of persons to whom partisan communications
may be made, o

The complaintant also observed over a period of some 15 minutes an
individual distribution of copies, attached exhibited "A" to
" casual pedestrians at the aforementioned time and place.

Based on information and belief, the offending corporation is
also making partisan communications and announcing time and place
for future events where partisan communications will take place,
see copy of excerpt from the Erie, Pa. Morning News of Friday
October 12, 19”4, Exhibit "B", hereto attached.

Before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared Gail Sherred, who being duly
sworn according to law, states that the foregoing complaint is true and
correct to the best of her knowledge and this complaint, including paragraph 5
is based on infromation and belief and that paragraph 3 is based on personal
knowledge, further that Gail Sherred is known to me to be the person whose
signature appeared on this instrument and acknowledges the same for purposes
therein contained. In whitness whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affix

f”"u»v 7

d subsctibed ,before me tgf.
x :EZ 19 /
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iilding, 1511 Peach, and end with a
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 resource center
Northwest Tri-County Inter-
) m Unit was chosen as one of 13
in the state for & regiohal com-
)z pEsource center. A
¢ wnit, in Edinbrogo, will be
Jytisd about $409.000 in new pro-
g and materials, according
'a,Jobn A l.euenbuerger execu-
orof the Ui = -
g .center will provide three-cred-
#duate courses for Blementary
«d secondary schaol teacheds on the
€3 microcomputers in elementary
d segandary edum:tion
IMeieenter will also provide a mi-
ocorhputer Jab for elemweatary and
@aldery school teachers who are

ters, Those teachers can learn re-
at téchniques and developments in
icrogomputer tec

The center will offer the expertise
the Tegional computer ' resource
ater bonrd director, and staff, as
It as that of the Peansylvania
gher Educauion Assistance A
mputer information center, to aid
00l districts and noa-public
100l$ in planning for expansion of
‘rocomputers

Eﬂﬁs mmnensws Friday, Ootober 12, 1084..

'f’IC announ s,

ready famillar with micreeom- -

- -.: 4

mmwmmwm ummhnwamw The Epiacopal satement

$30,000. i ; hmnﬂ.‘mmﬂ at leagth m:dﬁll'a'.
l:zﬂy.nmonpnukunwm- political decisions “no mag- ch

ics bas hurt Erie County because the 'y pow mach controversy may be

Republican administration has dom-;“.ubynn

little to stem the flight of business On Sunday, Pennsylvania’s R;om“

mmnﬁ: : candjdate
n services
Asmonga said PennPIC has not of- “.:, :‘m?m Bt I
ficially endorsed Democratic con-
tender Walter Mondale. The AFL-
Cl0’s COPE and Association of Bllck
Democrats have endorsed Mandale: :

Cotter's urged all laborers and oti-
ers affected by Reagan policies to
‘‘get out in strong force” on Oct. 20.
Grady echoed Cotters’ words, specifi-
cally encouraging minorities to join
the march and rally.

PemnPIC alse distributed a press
release with remarks by other com-
munity leaders. ’

“We have built an impressive alli-
ance of labor, the black community,
peace organizations, environmental-
ists and others,” said spokesman
Tony Ferritto of UE Local 506. “All
are united by the desire to get rid of
Ronald Reagan and hig anti-people
politics.”

that capdidates might have honest

the people’s free expressiot ¢
differences of opinion on how to deal

Man sentenced to jail

bayment of costs.
Dancy delivered the drugs t«

dercover Erte Police officer,
ing to court records.

In other court business Th
Joseph Bonamino, 22, 626 W
was sentenced tc a concurreit
12-month term at Mercer follc
three years probation for i
stolen property and unsweorn
cation to authorities.

v of drugs commonly
: B “sets.”

japancy, 26, whoselaslknown
@ isted in court records as
240 E. 24th was also sentenced to
concurrent prison time for two other
counts of unlawful delivery of sets —
the drugs Tylenol with codeine and*
Doriden.

Dancy was also sentenced to one
year consecutive probation for un-
lawful. delivery of Tylenol and Glu-
tethimide. Dancy who was given
credit for prison time served, was
also told to pay court costs.

Six other drug possession charges
merged for sentencing purposes upon

Bonamino is now serving
two years at Mercer for c
conspiracy, court records show

Bonamino was also sente
three years concurrent probat
an unrelated charge of '

. trespass. Bonamino kicked
basement window at 2014 My
cording to records.

“Our goal is to let the people be
heard,” added Victor Dixon of the As-
sociation of Black Democrats.

Asmonga said the march and rally,
which will consist of PennPIC speak-
ers describing how Reagan policies
have hurt them, should encourage
people to vote.

Ll |

Al TMED RO I




Federal Election Commission
¢/o0 General Council

1325 K Street, N, W,
Washington, D, C, 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINAING OF MUR #__/R2Z

Date Filmed l Zl;[&i Camera No, --- 2

Cameraman ﬂé




